
From: Phillips, David S (HEALTH) <david.phillips@health.ny.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, December 10, 2014 12:04 PM
To: Dave Cook (david.cook@illinois.gov);George Lai;Maher Jaafari;Jennifer Bunton;Arduini, John;Larry Landsness;Marc Hancock;Marshall, Stephen S (HEALTH);Montysko, Michael (HEALTH);Noma, Brian (MDH);Parimal Parikh (pparikh@pa.gov);Cook, Pat (DEQ);Phillips, David S (HEALTH)
Subject: FW: Chloramination
Attachments: CI Residual Monitoring for chloraminating.PDF; LogBk 17599 Appr.doc; 17598PIP for Chloramine Conversion.doc; Chloramine mailer, Seneca Falls 2013.pdf

John - FYI

David S. Phillips, P.E.
 Public Health Engineer 2
 NYS Department of Health
 Bureau of Water Supply Protection
 Corning Tower, Room 1135
 Empire State Plaza
 Albany NY 12237
 (518) 402-7650
david.phillips@health.ny.gov

From: Gilday, William (HEALTH)
Sent: Tuesday, December 09, 2014 2:16 PM
To: Montysko, Michael (HEALTH)
Cc: Phillips, David S (HEALTH); Marshall, Stephen S (HEALTH)
Subject: RE: Chloramination

Mike, not sure if you got back to Ohio.

We don't have anything formal like regulations or guidance that we developed, but I have attached four items that may be helpful. One is a thread with the Dutchess County DOH about chloramine residual in the distribution system. We basically had to "shoehorn" a couple chloramine conversion into our existing regulations which were free-chlorine based. Two other documents pertaining to Poughkeepsie indicate the importance of having a vigorous pre-flushing program prior to conversion to chloramines and also an extensive public information program prior to conversion. The final item is an informational brochure from Seneca Falls (home of It's a Wonderful Life!) when they began using chloraminated water.

WG

From: Montysko, Michael (HEALTH)
Sent: Friday, November 21, 2014 7:01 AM
To: Gilday, William (HEALTH)
Cc: Phillips, David S (HEALTH); Marshall, Stephen S (HEALTH)
Subject: Fwd: Chloramination

Bill, did you have anything on this?

Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Arduini, John" <John.Arduini@epa.ohio.gov>

Date: November 20, 2014 at 2:31:38 PM EST

To: "Dave Cook (david.cook@illinois.gov)" <david.cook@illinois.gov>, "George Lai" <george.lai@ontario.ca>, Maher Jaafari <maher.jaafari@dnr.mo.gov>, Jennifer Bunton <jennifer.bunton@dnr.iowa.gov>, "Arduini, John" <John.Arduini@epa.ohio.gov>, Larry Landsness <larry.landsness@wisconsin.gov>, Marc Hancock <mhancock@idem.in.gov>, stephen.marshall <ssm02@notes.health.state.ny.us>, michael.montysko <mjm07@notes.health.state.ny.us>, "Noma, Brian (MDH)" <brian.noma@state.mn.us>, "Parimal Parikh (pparikh@pa.gov)" <pparikh@pa.gov>, Pat Cook <cookp@michigan.gov>, david.phillips <dsp01@notes.health.state.ny.us>

Subject: Chloramination

Hello everyone,

We are currently developing rules and guidelines for water systems that want to add chloramination to their treatment scheme. If your state has any rules, or documents related to chloramination, I would appreciate copies of relevant documents. Thanks for your help.

D. John Arduini, P. E.
Supervisor, Engineering Group
Division of Drinking and Ground Waters
Ohio Environmental Protection Agency
P.O. Box 1049
Columbus, Ohio 43216-1049
614.644.2752
614.644.2909 fax
john.arduini@epa.ohio.gov

